

From: Stephanie Roy

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: March 09, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0240-EX-ST-2016

Message:

From: Chris Bjornson

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: March 9, 2016

Subject: FCC File 0240-EX-ST-2016

Message:

File No. 0240-EX-ST-2016
Ref. Number 31264

Ms. Nguyen,

Thank you for your note regarding the application filed by FCL Tech, Inc. (FCL) on February 22, 2016, FCC File 0240-EX-ST-2016.

In response to your request, FCL provides the name and telephone number of the person to contact in the event of interference who will cause the system operations to be terminated:

Stephanie A. Roy
(301) 785-4272

Please let FCL know if it needs to take any additional action in order for processing of its above-referenced application to continue.

Sincerely,

Chris Bjornson
Sarah K. Leggin
sleggin@steptoe.com
(202) 429-6252
Counsel for FCL Tech, Inc.